From: Fees Regions

To: Scott Wilson

Subject: RE: Request from Nuclear Regulatory Commission; Form 531
Date: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 3:40:45 PM
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This has been processed and MS7 has been updated.
Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks, Lauren

Lauren Saah

Financial Management Specialist

Labor Administration & Fee Billing Branch
Division of the Comptroller
301-415-0626

#R OCFO

Office of the Chief Financial Cificer

Be your Best : Serve the Team : Make a Difference

From: Scott Wilson <Scott.Wilson@nrc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 11:50 AM

To: a.rahman@pgesusa.com

Cc: Lauren Saah <Lauren.Saah@nrc.gov>; Regina Morton <regina.morton@nrc.gov>; Fees_Regions
<Fees_Regions@nrc.gov>

Subject: Request from Nuclear Regulatory Commission; Form 531

Importance: High

Mr. Rahman,

Before we can issue the NRC license you requested for portable gauges, we need you to
complete the attached form and fax it to the number listed on the form. We cannot issue the
license without this form.

Mail Control Number: 646313

Docket Number: 3039414

License Number : 45-35787-01

Licensee Name : Professional Geotechnical Engineering Services, Inc.

Regards,

Scott Wilson

Senior Health Physicist

U.S. NRC Region | Division of Radiological Safety and Security
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